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703.714.1 310 dls@thlglaw .corn 

May 23,2005 

Dale Buys 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Oak Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: New Century Telecom, Inc. 
Docket No. 040062-TI 

Dear Mr. Buys: 

In accordance with the Settlement Agreement with the Commission, enclosed is the 12th 
payment of New Century Telecom, Inch  voluntary contribution in the amount of 
$5,000.00 payable to the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Should there be any questions, please let us know. 

Very truly yours, 

81 80 Greensboro Drive + Mchean Virginia, 221 02 
Tel: 800-711-1322 + Fax: 877-241-3582 



V 

Raquel Tully 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Monday, June 06,2005 3:04 PM 
Raquel Tully 
RE: TI587 - International Telcom 

OK, thanks.  This is a $500 settlement in Docket 040897-TI and $430 should be deposited in 
t h e  P S C  Trust Fund fo r  collection costs and the balance of $70 in t h e  General Revenue 
Fund. Please provide CCA a copy of proof of payment for this and the $100 settlement in 
040919-TI. Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 2:52 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TI587 - International Telcom 

I just received the  $500.00 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 2 : 2 1  PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: TI587 - International Telcom 

Yes to the t w o  $5,000 New Centruy payments. 

The $100 received f o r  Docket No. 040919-TI is for Globaltron Communications Corporation 
(TJ503). All of t he  $100 should be deposited in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs. 

L e t  me know if the International Telcom check comes in anytime soon. Thanks. 

_ _ - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 1 2 : 5 8  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TI587 - International Telcom 

T h i s  is not in t h e  safe. I do have two checks for  $5000.00 each from New century Telecom 
are they both fines? Also I received a check for $100.00 from Phone ! Docket No 040919- 
TI. Can t h i s  be deposited and i f  so how would you l i k e  the money deposited. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, June 0 6 ,  2 0 0 5  10:59 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: TIS87 - International Telcom 

Good morning. This company advised me that it mailed its $500 settlement payment on June 
1 s t  to resolve Docket 040897-TI. Please advise if you've received it. Thanks. 


